

From: Ron Center

To: Jose Trevino

Date: January 10, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0478-EX-PL-2007

Message:

We do not require spectrum in the frequency band 328.6-335.4 MHz. We request the assignment of a single channel in the frequency band 350 - 399 MHz, with the necessary bandwidth to support this development program. We believe that the channel would need to be assigned through the NTIA screening process, as this appears to be DoD spectrum.

As for confidentiality, we deemed the attached technical description document as proprietary, as it describes the technical details of our development program. We have no objection with the basic application being viewable, but would request consideration in confidentiality of the technical description showing, which is marked proprietary.

Please let me know if you require additional information.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6583